Message # 1

e

Message Key: 000315DFA614D032C8F9A5BF0711DB1E3E334CEB -:;!é! Cryoserver”

From: L
To: L g

Cc: : Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>,

Subject: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards

Date: Monday, August 08, 2022 10:32 UTC

Aftachments: image001.png (608 B), image002.png (288 B), image003.png (240 B), HR Benchmarking report.docx (37.2 KB)

I Attachment is exempt under Article 28

Really nice to meet you last week. As discussed, our HR department passed on a benchmarking report (attached) around the time our Law was
introduced which assisted the Committee in agreeing a day rate of (i} '™ going to speak to HR for their view on the current rate to see if
there should be any increases and will keep you posted.

Best wishes

Gk Rk ok ok ok dhh ok ok hok ok ok ko hd ok kk ok kok kok ok hoh ok dkh ok ok ok ok ko ok ok ododok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ko k k ok ok ke kb

[Place]

States Greffe | Morier House | Halkett Place | St. Helier | Jersey | JE1 1DD
[phone]

+44.(0) 1534 (D

[web]
Statesassembly.gov.je<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F %2Fwww.statesassembly.gov .je%2F &data=04%7C01%7C

%7C3095fd64e85749c9e17908d8d8db4794%7C2b5615117ddf495¢8164f56ae776¢54a%7C0%7C0%7C637497783596695351%7CUnknown%7C
TWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzIliLCJBTIl6lk ThaWwiLCJXVCI8Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=zfgXFeCKw9Gs|UvCekulehJZr

XCV8%2Fc0TLnynhoza6!%3D&reserved=0>
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End Of Message
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Message # 2

Message Key: 000315DFE5194438828EDAB26D775B6B14DBE95C

From: . - 55>

To:

Cc: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>, (S G

Subject: RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards

Date: Monday, August 08, 2022 13:44 UTC

Aftachments: image001.png (608 B), image002.png (288 B), image003.png (240 B), image004.png (10.5 KB)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

HiGD

Good to meet you last week. Thank you very much for the bench marking report. Having skimmed it | would day that 300 to 400 per day looks about
right.

Best

[cid:image004.png@01D8AB35.4ECAF590]
The Greffe

Royal Court House

St James' Street

St Peter Port

Guernsey

GY1 2NZ

mai (. © o o>

When processing your personal data, these offices are compliant with the Data Protection (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law, 2017. For more information
about how these offices process your personal data, please click here<http://www.guernseyroyalcourt.gg/CHttpHandler.ashx?id=114175&p=0>.

From: (D

Sent: 08 August 2022 11:32

oS o 1> 5>
Co: Lisa Hart <L Hart@gov.jo> (D

Subject: Pan-island Commissioner for Standards

You don't often get email fron{( GG - this is

important<https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification>
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you trust the sender.

HD

Really nice to meet you last week. As discussed, our HR department passed on a benchmarking report (attached) around the time our Law was
infroduced which assisted the Committee in agreeing a day rate of- I'm going to speak to HR for their view on the current rate to see if
there should be any increases and will keep you posted.

Best wishes

Page 4 Export Date: 07-Feb-2023 14:43




Message # 3

HigE
Message Key: 000315E25420F70C8A9917C86C7CFC4E9EG7BB36 §§§=§=§5i Cryoserver”
From: .
To: G - - 90>
Cc: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>
Subject: Pan-Island Commissioner - Recruitment Pack
Date: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 09:16 UTC
Aftachments: image001.png (608 B), image002.png (288 B), image003.png (240 B), Recruitment Pack - 2022.docx (32.3 KB)
HiED

I've been working on a draft recruitment pack for the Pan-Island Commissioner (see attached). It includes a job description, person specification,
remuneration and time commitment and a plan for the recruitment process (with some draft dates highlighted in yellow). Could you take a look and
let me know your thoughts? Perhaps it would be worth getting a teams meeting in the diary for next week? It's a States' week for us but | think it will
be a short one. Are you free on Thursday 3rd November at 11:307?

Many thanks

kkkkokkkk ok k ok hdkkdhh bk khkkhdhhhdd kb b hh kR b bk hhhk bk bk hdh kb hhhdddddk

[Place]

States Greffe | Morier House | Halkett Place | St. Helier | Jersey | JE1 1DD

[phone]

+44.(0) 153+ (D

[web]
Statesassembly.gov.je<https://feur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http % 3A%2F %2Fwww.statesassembly.gov.je%2F&data=04%7C01%7C
%7C3095fd64e85749c9e17908d8d8db4794%7C2b5615117ddf495c816456ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C637497783596695351%7CUnknown%7C
TWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2uMzIiLCJBTIil61k1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=zfgXFeCKw9GslUvCekulehJZr
XCV8%2Fc0TLnynhoza6l%3D&reserved=0>

Ak ok khkkkh kR ko kdh ok bk ok khhkdhkddkddddrx

End Of Message
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Privileges and Procedures Committee
States Assembly and Constitution Committee

Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards: recruitment pack

Job description

Jersey and Guernsey are seeking to appoint a Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards. Both Jersey
and Guernsey are Crown Dependencies, separate from the United Kingdom, with their own
distinctive legal and political systems. Although sharing the recruitment exercise, each Island will
have its own legislation and Codes of Conduct and therefore the person appointed would have
two distinct roles to fill.

The role of Commissioner for Standards in Jersey was created in 2017 following the adoption of
relevant legislation by the States Assembly. In Guernsey, the role is newly created through the
adoption of legislation in September 2022. This will be the first time a Pan-Island Commissioner is
recruited to undertake this role for the two Islands.

The Commissioner will be an independent office-holder, formally appointed by the Assembly’s
Privileges and Procedures Committee (PPC) in Jersey and upon nomination by the States Assembly
and Constitution Committee in Guernsey.

The role of the Commissioner in Jersey relates to the Code of Conduct for Elected Members of the
Assembly (as set out in schedule 3 of the Assembly’s Standing Orders) and the Code of Conduct
and Practice for Ministers and Assistant Ministers. In Guernsey, the role relates to the Code of
Conduct for Members of the States of Deliberation.

Jersey
The Commissioner’s main responsibilities in Jersey will include:

e Receiving and investigating (or otherwise dealing with) complaints that either code has
been breached

¢ Initiating an investigation if he or she believes that a breach of either code may have
“occurred

* Reporting to PPC on the outcome of any investigation (PPC has responsibility for forming
an opinion as to whether a breach of a code has occurred and communicating that, and
any recommended action, to the Assembly)

e Advising on any matters relating to standards of conduct of elected members or standards
of conduct and practice of Ministers and Assistant Ministers, including proposals to
change a code.

Guernsey

The Commissioner’s main responsibilities in Guernsey will include:

¢ Investigating a complaint to the Commissioner that a breach of the code of conduct has
occurred




e The ability to deal expeditiously with complicated issues in a confidential, sympathetic
and sensitive manner

Remuneration and time commitment

The time commitment required will be driven by the number and complexity of the complaints
which the Commissioner receives as well as the work involved in keeping abreast of international
best practice. The current estimate is of the order of 20 to 25 days’ work per year for both Islands.
A day rate of £350 - £450 will be payable but this, and other aspects of terms and conditions, are
negotiable.

The appointment will be for a fixed term of five years from 1st March 2023.

The Recruitment Process
The closing date for applications is no later than: 16th December 2022 at noon.
The States of Jersey and States of Guernsey are undertaking a joint recruitment process.

Applications will be reviewed by the Greffier of the States in Jersey (Lisa Hart) and the States Greffien
in Guernsey (Simon Ross) in the first instance. You will be notified quickly as to whether you are
required to attend a preliminary interview.

A recruitment panel will be formed to include:

e Chair of PPC

e Chair of the Guernsey States Assembly Constitution Committee
o Greffier of the States (Jersey)

e States Greffier (Guernsey)

e Jersey Appointments Commission (as non-voting chair)

Once the process has been undertaken, the panel would make a recommendation to both
Committees on a candidate for appointment.

Shortlisting will take place during the week commencing 10th January 2023.

Shortlisted candidates will vbe invited to a final panel interview in Jersey during the week
commencing 24th January 2023.

Please make it clear on your application if you have any availability issues during the process
outlined above.

The approved candidate will be expected to meet the Privileges and Procedures Committee in Jersey
and the States Assembly and Constitution Committee in Guernsey before a formal appointment is
made.




Message # 4

Message Key: 000315E28932DCFAE446B57002F4C2F4D45ED337

From: G - oo o>

To: Lisa Hart <L..Hart@gov.je>

Subject: FW: Advert proof

Date: Friday, November 25, 2022 10:36 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (45.9 KB), image002.png (16.2 KB), image003.png (1.3 KB), image004.png (1.5 KB), image005.png

(1.7 KB), EP127547_v1_47.pdf (918.9 KB)
Hi Lisa

in{ilf}absence, wouid you mind checking if this ad is what you're looking for? As below, | think it's too many words and should be slimmed
down. Appreciate your thoughts.

Thanks

0

G

Head of Digital and Public Engagement

States Greffe | Morier House | Halkett Place | St. Helier | Jersey | JE1 1DD

G
[cid:image001.png@01D900B9.7B731670]<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outiook.com/?url=http%3A%2F % 2Fwww.statesassembly.gov.je%2F &
data=04%7C01%7C%7C58b8bf47559640429e¢208d287e936a1%7C2b5615117ddf495¢8164f56ae776¢54a%7C0%7C0%7C63769025798113608
4%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwil. CIXVCI8MNn0%3D%7C10008&sdata=RkW%2F
hnEqDOd5kHd5P%2Famwy0sV1%2F01%2B4w%2FMrs7THLeNw%3D&reserved=0>

[A red background with white text Description automatically generated with low confidence]

You can follow us here: [cid:image003.png@01D900B9.7B731670]
<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F % 2F twitter.com%2F statesassembly&data=04%7C01%7C%7C58b8bf4 75596404
29ec208d987e936a1%7C2b5615117ddf495¢8164156ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C637690257981146080%7 CUnknown %7 CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWI;
0iMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTIl6lk 1haWwiL CJXVCIBMNn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=SDOVYwmYWY 151hD8xYtTZn BquW%2F96IIthYziz
8hZ4%3D&reserved=0> [cid:image004.png@01D90089.78731670]
<https:/feur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https % 3A%2F % 2Fwww.facebook.com%2F StatesAssembly%2F &data=04%7C01%7C%7C58b
8bf47559640429ec208d987e936a1%7C2b5615117ddf495c816456ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C637690257981146080%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbG
Zsh3d8eyJWIjoiMC4AwLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCJBTIl6lIk1haWwiL CJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2BXzOvWe7d5CRf8YTa4eVWH3YpD
jztfz6im1glUZIfJE%3D&reserved=0> {[cid:image005.png@01D900B9.7B731670]
<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F % 2Fwww.instagram.com%2F statesassembly % 2F &data=04%7C01%7C%7C58b
8bf47559640429ec208d987e936a1%7C2b5615117ddf495¢8164f56ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C637690257981156075%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbG
Zsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiL.CJXVCIEMNn0%3D%7C 1000&sdata=1uFehpbpxuT2eAEAtVio4FzMsruvVh5f
0aW2k0ke340%3D&reserved=0>

From: (D

Sent: 25 November 2022 10:34

To (R
Subject: Advert proof
Importance: High

HilD
I've received the attached advert proof for sign-off. Personally 1 think it's too much copy...welcome your thoughts.
They're chasing for sign-off so we need to act quickly.

Thanks
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Head of Digital and Public Engagement

States Greffe | Morier House | Halkett Place | St. Helier | Jersey | JE1 1DD

G
[cid:image001.png@01D900B9.7B731670]<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F %2Fwww statesassembly.gov.je % 2F &
data=04%7C01%7C%7C58b8bf47559640429ec208d987e936a1%7C2b5615117ddf495¢8164f56ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C63769025798113608
4%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCJBTIl6 Ik ThaWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=RkW%2F
hnEgDOd5kHd5P%2Famwy0sV1%2F01%2B4w%2FMrs7THLeNw%3Dé&reserved=0>

[A red background with white text Description automatically generated with low confidence]

You can follow us here: [cid:image003.png@01D900B9.7B731670]

<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https % 3A%2F % 2Ftwitter.com%2F statesassembly&data=04%7C01%7C%7C58b8bf475596404
29ec208d987e936a1%7C2b5615117ddf495c8164f56ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C637690257981146080%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIj
0iMC4wWLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2[uMzIiL CJBTIl61k1haWwiLCJXVCIBMn0%3D %7 C1000&sdata=SDOVYwmYWY 15IhD8xY{TZnBylqW%2F98IlhCgY ziz

8hZ4%3D&reserved=0> [cid:image004.png@01D900B98.7B731670]

<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https % 3A%2F % 2Fwww.facebook.com%2F StatesAssembly%2F &data=04%7C01%7C%7C58b

8bf47559640429ec208d987e936a1%7C2b5615117ddf495¢8164f56ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C637690257981146080%7CUnknown%7CTWFphG
Zsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAWLAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzZIiLCJBTIl6 Ik 1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2BXz0vWe7d5CR8YTadeVWH3YpD
jztfz6im1glUZifJE%3D&reserved=0> [cid:image005.png@01D380089.7B731670]

<https://feur02. safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https % 3A%2F % 2Fwww.instagram.com %2F statesassembly%2F &data=04%7C01%7C%7C58b
8bf47559640429ec208d987e936a1%7C2b5615117ddf495¢816456ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C637690257981156075%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbhG
Zsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTIl6 1k thaWwiL. CIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=1uFehpbpxuT2eAEAtVio4FzMsruvVh5f

0aW2k0ke340%3D&reserved=0>

End Of Message
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Message # 5

Message Key: 000315E28565E75EBDFC1CF642E9693ECS58D8EBE

From: L

To: L.hart@gov.je

Cc: hmgreffier@guernseyroyalcourt.gg

Subject: Pan-Island Commissioner of Standards - Application Mechanics?
Date: Thursday, December 01, 2022 11:11 UTC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know

the content is safe.
Dear Greffier's of Jersey and Guernsey

I've spotted this very interesting pan-island assignment to be a Commissioner of Standards and explored the candidate briefing pack in detail. .

Could you confirm the actual application mechanics, as the pack does not seem to explain where | should actually send my application by 16th
December?

End Of Message
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Message # 6

Message Key: 000315E22E784F70DB237116A295E0C79D42A5A7 ki

HifHi Cryoserver”
From: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>
To:
Addressed To: G
Subject: Automatic reply: Pan-Island Commissioner of Standards - Application Mechanics?
Date: Thursday, December 01, 2022 11:41 UTC

1 am out of the office from Wednesday until Friday afternoon at a Crown Dependency Confernece in Guernsey
* If your enquiry is urgent - please contact the Deputy Greffier William Millow (w.millow@gov.je) or the Assistant Greffier Tim Oldham
(t.oldham@gov.je)

*  If your enquiry relates to Complaints Panel matters piease contact{ | | | | D

| will be back in the office Monday 5th December

Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in
confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone
else without the prior permission of the sender.

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey purchase order form.

Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails and other
data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This
email has been scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway.

Confidentiality and Privacy : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey is
subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold,
including the contents of this email and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disciosure by an exemption under the Law or
any other enactment, including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. We collect and process personal information about you under the Data
Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For mare information on how we use your data please go to our privacy statement pages on www.gov.je.

End Of Message

Message #7 removed as a duplicate
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Message # 8

Message Key:

From:

To:
Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:

I've not replied.

000315E2687CF88BAEA82EBB77801E04A4167A26

Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>

FW: Pan-Island Commissioner of Standards - Application Mechanics?
Thursday, December 01, 2022 17:21 UTC

From: (-

Sent: 01 December 2022 11:11

To: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>

Cc: hmgreffier@guernseyroyalcourt.gg

Subject: Pan-Island Commissioner of Standards - Application Mechanics?

R
i Cryoserver”

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know

the content is safe.

Dear Greffier's of Jersey and Guemsey

I've spotted this very interesting pan-island assignment to be a Commissioner of Standards and explored the candidate briefing pack in detaill.

Could you confirm the actual application mechanics, as the pack does not seem to explain where ! should actually send my application by 16th

December?

End Of M ge

Page 12
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Message # 9

Message Key: 000315E2668B160142D6757094639A38FC24180E

From: ]

To: G - o o>

Cc: - Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>

Subject: Pan-Island Commissioner - Times Recruitment Ad (for approval)

Date: Friday, December 02, 2022 09:56 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (41.3 KB), image002.png (16.2 KB), image003.jpg (1.3 KB), image004.png (1.9 KB), image005.jpg

(1.6 KB), Pan Island commissioner ad-160x264 [021222].pdf (75.8 KB)

Hi all

Please find attached, a quarter page ad. for the Times recruitment pages for approval (Pan-Island Commissioner). Please can you sign off by
Monday 5th December.

Insertion date in the paper (Recruitment pages) is Friday 9th December and a digital ad will run from the 9th until 16th December.

Kind regards

G Dioital and Public Engagement

States Greffe | Morier House | Halkett Place | St. Helier | Jersey | JE1 1DD

[cid:image001.png@01D20634.1ADE 1B90]<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=hitp%3A%2F %2Fwww.statesassembly.gov.je%2F &
data=04%7C01%7C%7C8480d708477f4d41efbc08d9e59290d5%7C2b5615117ddf495¢8164156ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C637793239918838999
%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIljoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCJBTIl61k 1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=rrkQJyjD2g
%2B1SuuSJEXD40yU1t2%2BQlke 14f5s5m301%3D&reserved=0>

[A red background with white text Description automatically generated with low confidence]

You can follow us here: [cid:image003.jpg@01D90634.1ADE1B90]
<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F % 2Ftwitter.com%2F statesassembly&data=04%7C01%7C%7C8480d708477f4d4
1efbc08d9e59290d5%7C2b5615117ddf495¢816456ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C637793239918838999%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbhGZsb3d8eyJWlj
0iMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IiuMzIiLCJBTIl6Ik 1haWwiL CUXVCIEMNn0%3D%7C30008&sdata=2FhvtuQJ63LQES %2F TWG55kuko0C UPhWeltGudsZ
IYNWc%3D&reserved=0> [cid:image004.png@01D90634.1ADE1B90]
<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F % 2Fwww.facebook.com%2F StatesAssembly%2F &data=04%7C01%7C%7C848
0d708477f4d41efbc08d9e59290d5%7C2b5615117ddf495¢c8164f56ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C637793239918838999%7CUnknown%7CTWFphG
Zsb3d8eyJWIljoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliL.CJBTIil6 1k 1haWwiL CJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=0m2vi9%2F 2tyPQp1gj4kdJznk75X0Qg
9ABIFsgN50K9ZU%3D&reserved=0> [cid:image005.jpg@01D380634.1ADE1B90]
<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F % 2Fwww.instagram.com%2F statesassembly%2F &data=04%7C01%7C%7C848
0d708477f4d41efbc08d9e59290d5%7C2b5615117ddf495¢c8164f56ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C637793239918838999%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbG
Zsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTIl6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=490kunYuFxZ07PKgPcCfAOTGbtV5Uf
7CFoRr2XmXgs%3D&reserved=0>

End Of Message
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Message # 10

Message Key:

From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Good afternoon

tHHH

000315E2C6C221790EF8DB61B196455B0AF448BD =§;:-" o
zmﬂi Gryoserver

Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>, "hmgreffier@guernseyroyalcourt.gg" <hmgreffier@guernseyroyalcourt.gg>
RE: Pan-Island Commissioner of Standards - Application Mechanics?
Friday, Decernber 02, 2022 15:11 UTC

Many thanks for getting in touch about the role of Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards. Please could you send your application directly to me?

From:

Sent: 01 December 2022 11:11

To: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je<mailto:L.Hart@gov .je>>

Cc: hmgreffier@guernseyroyalcourt.gg<mailto:hmgreffier@guernseyroyalcourt.gg>
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

I've spotted this very interesting pan-island assignment to be a Commissioner of Standards and explored the candidate briefing pack in detail..

Could you confirm the actual application mechanics, as the pack does not seem to explain where 1 should actually send my application by 16th

December?

End Of Message
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Message # 11

Message Key:

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

000315E2306322CB1E52FD7179D9DD7B719C7C3B

R, .55~

'Lisa Hart' <L.Hart@gov.je>

Commissioner for Standards
Tuesday, December 06, 2022 14:22 UTC

image001 jpg (8.3 KB), GP038882_v1_82.pdf (91.9 KB)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know

the content is safe.

Going out in the Guernsey Press from Wednesday to Saturday.

@:id:image001.jpg@01D9097E 3C27A260]

The Greffe

Royal Court House

St James' Street
St Peter Port
Guernsey
GY12NZ

mail . - o o>

When processing your personal data, these offices are compliant with the Data Protection (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law, 2017. For more information
about how these offices process your personal data, please click here<http://www.guernseyroyalcourt.gg/CHttpHandler.ashx?id=114175&p=0>.

e consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail (including attachments) may contain sensitive and/or privileged information. If received in error, its use by you is not authorised and
may be uniawful. Please notify the sender and delete all copies immediately. E-mails may be subject to error, interference and virus and no liability
is accepted for loss or damage however it arises and whether direct or indirect. Service of legal proceedings by e-mail may not be accepted.

E-mails may be monitored for compliance purposes. All documents are subject to copyright.

End Of Message
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-Guernsey and Jersey are seeking to
appoint a Pan-Island Commissioner
for Standards.

Although sharing the recruitment exercise, each Island will have
its own legislation and Codes of Conduct and therefore the
person appointed would have two distinct roles to fill.

The Commissioner will be an independent office-holder,
formally appointed by the Assembly’s Privileges and Procedures
Committee (PPC) in Jersey and upon nomination by the States
Assembly and Constitution Committee in Guernsey.

The role of the Commissioner in Jersey relates to the Code of
Conduct for Elected Members of the Assembly and in Guernsey,
the role relates to the Code of Conduct for Members of the States
of Deliberation.

Main responsibilities include receiving and investigating
“complaints that either code has been breached. Reporting on the
outcomé of any investigation. Advising on any matters reiating to
standards of conduct of elected Members, including Ministers
and Assistant Ministers.

This is an exciting opportunity to create a new pan-Island role
which will enhance public perceptions of the standing and integrity
of the political systems in Jersey and Guernsey. Candidates will
have a 3uccessful, board-level or equivalent, track record within
the publ.jc, private or not-for-profit sectors.

Applications to be submitted in writing no later than
12 noon on 16th December 2022 to Kellie Boydens,
Principal Committee and Panel Officer, States Greffe,
Morier House, Halkett Place, St Helier, JE1 1DD.
For more information, visit statesassembly.gov.je or contact
Kellie Boydens, email k.boydens@gov.je, or Simon Ross

(States':Greffier) at simon.ross@gov.gg
|




Message # 12

Message Key: 000315E2C007A75718922BB97F301545A769B383 'g{i‘! Cryosenves”
From: G

To: Witliam Millow <W.Millow@gov.je> (- ;- - (- o -~
Ce: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>

Subject: Supply Jersey

Date: - Tuesday, December 06, 2022 14:45 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (608 B), image002.png (288 B), image003.png (240 B), image004.png (19.4 KB)

Hi all,

The cut-off to receipt in Supply Jersey is this Friday (9th). Before | go on a receipting spree, | just wanted to double check that what | have listed
below, can/should be paid for this year.

Could you please let me know by Thursday if there is anything listed that shouldn't come out of this years' budget?

—
=
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<
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[
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dvert - Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards

Allied Media
Advert - Pan-Island Commissioner
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Kind regards

Finance and HR Administrator

R R E R E R R R E R E R R R R R R R R EEREERE R EE R RS EEEE RN
[Place]

States Greffe | Morier House | Halkett Place | St. Helier | Jersey | JE1 1DD

[phone]

Statesassembly.gov.je<http://www.statesassembly.gov.je/>

Sk k kA kR A A F ok kR Ak ok k kkk ok ok kk ok ok ok ko k ok k ok

[cid:image004.png@01D90980.BBECEFI0]

End Of Message
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Message # 13

Message Key: 000315E244BB5FC02BA377BCD5F064AA83A6EF92

From: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov .je>

To: illiam Millow <W.Millow@gov.je> (GG
gov.je> gov.je>

Addressed To: w.millow@gov. 4 G - - o -

Subject: RE: Supply Jersey

Date: Tuesday, December 06, 2022 14:48 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (608 B), image002.png (288 B), image003.png (240 B), image004.png (19.4 KB)

Allloks good to me (N

From: (D

Sent: 06 December 2022 14:45

To: william Millow <w.Millow@gov.je> (NN o - - - <>
Cc: Lisa Hart <L..Hart@gov.je>

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

Could you please let me know by Thursday if there is anythir{g listed that shouldn't come out of this years' budget?

Thank you.

JEP
Advert - Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards

Allied Media
Advert - Pan-Island Commissioner

Page 18 Export Date: 07-Feb-2023 14:43




Message # 14

Message Key: 000315E2A8C048475ABA3BFD276EDEFA0006BDCF z,g;";; p—

From: William Millow <W.Millow@gov.je>

To: Mwie?_sov.je>-
gov.je>

Addressed To: G o Hartagov G ooV e

Subject: RE: Supply Jersey

Date: Tuesday, December 06, 2022 15:45 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (608 B), image002.png (288 B), image003.png (240 B), image004.png (19.4 KB)

Thanks very much,{JJ Mine are definitely for this year.

From: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>

Sent: 06 December 2022 14:48 .

To: (N = Milow <W.Milow@gov jo>: (A - oo -
G oo i

Subject: RE: Supply Jersey

Al looks good to mo - (D
From:

Sent: 06 December 2022 14:45

To: William Millow <W.Millow@gov.je<mailto:w.Milow@gov.je>>; { G- o o - <t (2o ic>>;
N - ;o <>

Cc: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je<mailto:L.Hart@gov.je>>

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
m
o

Advert - Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards
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Allied Media
Advert - Pan-Island Commissioner

Kind regards

Finance and HR Administrator

IR EEE R R R R RN R R R R EE R EEEEERE R R EREEEEEEEEEREEEEREREEESEEEIEEEIEEEJESE]
[Place]

States Greffe | Morier House | Halkett Place | St. Helier | Jersey | JE1 1DD

[phone]

[web]
Statesassembly.gov.je<htips://eur02.safelinks.protection.outiook.com/?url=http%3A%2F %2Fwww statesassembly.gov.je%2F &data=05%7C01%7C
%7C5f0e0faB4c1549c9749808dad798ea78%7C2b5615117ddf495c816456ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C638059349010464591%7CUnknown%7CT
WFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTIil6Ik 1ThaWwiLCJXVCIBMn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eVOD0g78qSoC
TXHVEXTbFh2mPoUMRWv8%2F8xyaM4kUMQ%3D&reserved=0>

Kk kkhk kK Kk Tk hoh ok ok kk ok ok khk ok ke khk kkk kxR

[cid:image004.png@01D90989.C3DA8090]

End Of Message
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Message # 15

Message Key: 000315E2B6A21292202BAABBACF801DF5AG93D3F ‘ FigH -

;;ggi!! Gryostryer
From: )
To: Wgov.gg>,Karen stone <K.Stone@gov.je> (D
Subject: HOLD IN CALENDARS - Shortlisting - Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards
Date: Tuesday, December 06, 2022 16:01 UTC

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting<https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_YjNiMzI4ODMtZmJhMS000ODJKLTg1NDQIMTU2MzRIMGZIYjhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%222b561511-
7ddf-495¢-8164-f56ae776c54a%22%2¢%220id%22%3a%2297 c2f263-dadf-4db4-b429-6¢fb45302635%22%7d>

Weeting ID: (EEEEED
Passcode:-

Download Teams<https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app> | Join on the web<https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-
teams/join-a-meeting>

Or call in (audio only)

+44 20 3321 5250,,546803074#<tel:+442033215250,,5646803074#> United Kingdom, London

Phone Conference (||| | D

Find a local number<https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/61ed3c3f-fe55-4f5a-9396-712728283172?id=546803074> | Reset
PIN<https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>

Learn More<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options<https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=97¢2f263-dagdf-4db4-
b429-6¢fb45302635&tenantld=2b561511-7ddf-495¢c-8164-
f56ae776ch4a&threadld=18_meeting_YjNiMzI4ODMtZmJhMS000ODJKLTg1NDQtMTU2MzRIMGZIYjhi@thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-
us>

End Of Message
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Message # 16

Message Key:

From:

To:
Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:

000315E259F5E7CE179103FB4F87266B93ABA2A4

Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov .je>
Accepted: HOLD IN CALENDARS - Shortlisting - Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards
Tuesday, December 06, 2022 16:22 UTC

End Of Message
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Message # 17

Message Key: 000315E2062E3DA3494B7C58F45D4B42D3EBD8FO

From: ]

To: i < je> > < je>
gov.gg>

Subject: Shortlisting - Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards

Date: Tuesday, December 06, 2022 17:04 UTC

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting<https://fteams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_YjNiMzi4ODMZmJhMS000DJKLTg1NDQIMTU2MzRIMGZ!Yjhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%222b561511-
7ddf-495¢-8164-56ae776c54a%22%2c%220id%22%3a%2297 c2f26 3-dadf-4db4-b429-6¢b45302635%22%7d>

Meeting 1D (N
Passcode:-

Download Teams<https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app> | Join on the web<https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-
teams/join-a-meeting>

Or call in (audio only)

+44 20 3321 5250,,5468030744#<tel:+442033215250,,546803074#> United Kingdom, London

Phone Conference |D{ EEGEGD

Find a local number<https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/61ed3c3f-fe55-4f5a-9396-712728283172?id=546803074> | Reset
PIN<https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>

Learn More<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options<https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=97¢c2f263-da9f-4db4-
b429-6¢fb45302635&tenantld=2b561511-7ddf-495¢-8164-
f56ae776c54a&threadld=19_meeting_YjNiMzi4ODMtZmJhMS000DJkLTgINDQIMTU2MzRIMGZIYjhi@thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-
us>

End Of Message
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Message # 18

Message Key: 000315E260E22ADCE8829E827F1EA23E7B32EB35 51:;:;;; Cryoserver”

From: N - oo jc>

To: Wan@gov.j»—mniam Millow <w.Millow@gov.ie> (D
ov.je>

Subject: RE: Supply Jersey

Date: Tuesday, December 06, 2022 20:56 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (608 B), image002.png (288 B), image003.png (240 B), image004.png (19.4 KB)

Fine for us too. L

From: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>

Sent: 06 December 2022 14:48

To: (N /i Milow <W.Milow@gov.je>; (N ;- -
gov.je>

Subject: RE: Supply Jersey

Al looks good to me - (D
Fron: (R

Sent: 06 December 2022 14:45
To: William Millow <W.Millow@gov.je<mailto:W.Millow@gov.je>>; (G o o - i < R s o io>>;
G oo jo>>

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
T

Advert - Pan-island Commissioner for Standards

Page 25 Export Date: 07-Feb-2023 14:43




Message # 19

Message Key: 000315E22F2321C80112420656C0049EB0868BD2 i  eryosenver”

From: O o <>

To: G il Milow <W.Millow@gov.je> (2 oo >

Cc: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Supply Jersey

Date: Wednesday, December 07, 2022 12:09 UTC

Attachments: image005.png (45.9 KB), image006.png (16.2 KB), image007.png (1.3 KB), image008.png (1.5 KB) |mage009 png
(1.7 KB), image010.png (608 B), image011.png (288 B), image012.png (240 B), image013.png (19.4 KB)

Thanks- all of mine are fine to pay!

States Greffe | Morier House | Halkett Place | St. Helier | Jersey | JE1 1DD

[cid:image005.png@01D90A34.B1FF8370]<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F %2Fwww.statesassembly.gov.je%2F &
data=04%7C01%7C%7C58b8bf47559640429ec208d987e936a1%7C2b5615117ddf495c8164f56ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C63769025798113608
4%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4AwLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6lk 1ThaWwiL CJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=RkW%2F
hnEqDOd5kHA5P%2Famwy0sV1%2FO01%2B4w%2FMrs7THLeNw%3D&reserved=0>

[A red background with white text Description automatically generated with low confidence]

You can follow us here: [cid:image007.png@01D90A34.B1FF8370]
<https:/feur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2F twitter.com%2F statesassembly&data=04%7C01%7 C%7C58b8bf475596404

29e¢208d987e936a1%7C2b5615117ddf495¢8164f56ae776c54a%7C0%7 C0%7CE37690257981146080%7CUnknown%7 CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyWlj
0iMCAwLAWMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzliLCJBTIl6 Ik 1haWwil CJXVCI6MNn0%3D %7C1000&sdata=SDOVYwmYWY1 5|hD8XYtTZnBquW%2F96IIthYZiZ

8hZ4%3D&reserved=0> [cid:image008.png@01D80A34.B1FF8370]
<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outiook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Fwww.facebook. com%2F StatesAssembly%2F &data=04%7C01%7C%7C58b

8bf47559640429ec208d987e936a1%7C2b5615117ddf495c8164f56ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C637690257981146080%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbG
Zsb3d8eyJWIljoiMCAwWL]AWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTIil6lk thaWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2BXz0vWe7d5C Rf8YTa4eVWH3YpD

jztfz6im 1gIUZifJE%3D&reserved=0> [cid:image009.png@01D90A34.B1FF8370]
<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https % 3A%2F % 2Fwww.instagram.com%2F statesassembly % 2F &data=04%7C01%7C%7C58b

8bf47559640429¢c208d987936a1%7C2b5615117ddf495¢8164f56ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C637690257981156075%7CUnknown%7CTWFphG
Zsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2iuMzliLCJBTIl6Ik1haWwiL CIXVCIEMn0%3D%7C 10008sdata=1uFehpbpxuT2eAEAtVio4FzMsruvVh5f

0aW2k0ke340%3D&reserved=0>

From: (D

Sent: 06 December 2022 14:45

To: William Millow <w.Millow@gov.je>; (GG - - - o <>
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

Page 27 Export Date: 07-Feb-2023 14:43




JEP
Advert - Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards
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Kind regards
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Message # 20

Message Key: 000315E2018E8B7FE74494786E2D491D30EBF6B5

From: O - . org>
To: G - o> Lisa Hart <L Hart@gov.je>

Ce: (S, < ci.org>

]

8 il Cryoserver

Subject: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 13:01 UTC
Attachments: image001.png (37.6 KB), image002.png (5.8 KB), image003.png (5.1 KB), image004.png (6.7 KB), image005.png

(5.2 KB), image006.png (5.4 KB), image007.png (5.5 KB)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Heilo (N

| hope that the Crown Dependencies meeting went well the other week (and{Jyou are well rested). Lisa, | should just say that everyone at
Headquarters sends their best regards and deepest sympathies over the tragic explosion in St Helier. We're all thinking of you.

One of the reasons why | wanted to get in touch is about the above advert, which | think is a brilliant development. | was wondering if in the new
year you would both have some time for a Teams call to chat about how it came about. Shared services like this are going to be valuable innovative
steps for small parliaments and | would be keen to know whether similar approaches could be successfully adopted more broadly.

Let me know when best suits in January.

In the meantime, | hope you, your families and everyone in the States Assembly and States of Deliberation have a restful Christmas break.

Best wishes,

Commonwealth Parliamentary Association (CPA)

CPA Headquarters International Secretariat
Richmond House | Houses of Parliament | London | SW1A OAA |United Kingdom

T: +44 (0)20 7799 1460 (CPA switchboard) | | GGG
E:

Read the latest edition of The Parliamentarian<https://issuu.com/theparliamentarian/docs/parl2022iss2finalsingle> - Journal of the Parliaments of
the Commonwealth
Sign up to our mailing list<https://www.cpahq.org/mailing-list-sign-up/> to get the latest CPA news, events, and resources, straight to your inbox.

Forthcoming CPA events:

CWP Workshop on Champions for Gender Equality, Canberra, ACT, Australia, 5 to 12 December 2022

Please visit the Events page<htips://www.cpahq.org/events/> on the CPA website or email hg.sec@cpahg.org<mailto:hq.sec@cpahg.org> for
further details of forthcoming conferences and events.

[cid:image001.png@01D90FBA.B6DIEFDO]

Follow us...

[A picture containing drawing Description automatically generated]<https:/twitter.com/cpa_secretariat>[A picture containing object, clock, drawing
Description automatically generated]<https://www.facebook.com/CPAHQ/> [A picture containing drawing Description automatically generated]
<https://www.instagram.com/cpa_secretariat/> [A picture containing drawing Description automatically generated]
<https:/iwww.youtube.com/channel/UCpbtlsGf3KOkmS8BeiUkxXQ> [A picture containing clock, drawing Description automatically generated)]
<https:/iwww.linkedin.com/company/commonwealth-parliamentary-association/> [A close up of a logo Description automatically generated]
<https:/iwww.flickr.com/photos/cpa_ha/>

Visit us...

www.cpahg.org<http://www.cpahqg.org/>

Disclaimer: The contents of this e-mail are confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the addressee and is intended solely for their
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Message # 21

-----

Message Key: 000315E2BF3DDY6B64FCFBACABFCDOB2E7CE302E f to—

From: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>

To: R - = .org> . (A o 25>

Ce: (S - 2 . org >

Addressed To: [ N

Subject: RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards

Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 13:11 UTC |

Attachments: image001.png (37.6 KB), image002.png (5.8 KB), image003.png (5.1 KB), image004.png (6.7 KB), image005.png
(5.2 KB), image006.png (5.4 KB), image007.png (5.5 KB) %

r——

Thank you for your kind words - it's been a terrible week for Jersey with two tragic events in the space of 2 days and so many lives lost. i
Happy to have a chat in the New Year - I'm back in the office from 9th.
A very merry Christmas to you all.

Lisa

From: (D 2 o2 oro>

Sent: 14 December 2022 13:01

To: (N o oo oo>; Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov je>

ce: (N - - 2. org >
Subject: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Heilo (D

| hope that the Crown Dependencies meeting went well the other week (and-you are well rested). Lisa, | should just say that everyone at
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
In the meantime, 1 hope you, your families and everyone in the States Assembly and States of Deliberation have a restful Christmas break.

Best wishes,

Commonwealth Parliamentary Association (CPA)

CPA Headquarters International Secretariat
Richmond House | Houses of Parliament | London | SW1A 0AA |United Kingdom

T: +44 (0)20 7799 1460 (CPA switchboard) (| | N NI
£ - hq sec@cpahd.org<mailto:hq.sec@cpahd.org>

Read the latest edition of The

Parliamentarian<hitps://feur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Fissuu.com%2Ftheparliamentarian%2Fdocs%2Fparl2022iss2
finalsingle&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cd3d4ch9f8d264abd707c08daddd34h4%7C2b5615117ddf495¢8164156ae776¢54a%7 C0%7C0%7C63806619
6897934027%7CUnknown%7 CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTil6lk 1ThaWwiL CJXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%
7C%7C&sdata=QdXO0v31IxBWWXBgg00wGC3ho6NwOqhjfOpsF2rM8ps4%3D&reserved=0> - Journal of the Parliaments of the Commonwealth
Sign up to our mailing list<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F % 2Fwww.cpahg.org%2Fmailing-list-sign-
up%2F&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cd3d4chaf8d264abd707c08daddd34fb4%7C2b5615117ddf495¢8164f56ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C63806619689
7934027%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWijoiMC4wLJAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTIit6lk thaWwil. CIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C
%7C&sdata=Hs0cFJ90qaE GBfAeSQPY%2FbrigkG4%2BxabeoldylQHoQU%3D&reserved=0> to get the latest CPA news, events, and resources,
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straight to your inbox.

Forthcoming CPA events:

CWP Workshop on Champions for Gender Equality, Canberra, ACT, Australia, 5 to 12 December 2022 -

Please visit the Events
page<https:/feur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Fwww.cpahq.org%2Fevents %2F &data=05%7C01%7C%7Cd3d4cb9fsd
264abd707c08daddd34tb4%7C2b5615117ddf495¢8164f56ae776¢54a%7C0%7C0%7C638066196897934027%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8e
yJWIljoiMCAwWLAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTIil6lk 1haWwil. CUXVCIBMNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7 C%7 C&sdata=BP6SD6u6%2BKr6Ns %2B8GKe8
TrZv1jYI4RZTIVQKPeBzznQ%3D&reserved=0> on the CPA website or email hq.sec@cpahq.org<mailto:hq.sec@cpahq.org> for further details of
forthcoming conferences and events.

[cid:image001.png@01D90FBD.98C0D470]

Follow us...

[A picture containing drawing Description automatically

generated]<https://eur02. safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=hitps % 3A%2F %2F twitter.com%2F cpa_secretariat&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cd3d4ch
9f8d264abd707c08daddd34fb4%7C2b5615117ddi495¢816456ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C638066196897934027%7CUnknown%7 CTWFpbGZsb
3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTIl6Ik1haWwiLCJIXVCIBMn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7 C&sdata=m7isWFxRKhiKjbJ5yyRZaA
SLMBIzpGncUeG%2BY2rcRVY%3D&reserved=0>[A picture containing object, clock, drawing Description automatically
generated]<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outiook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Fwww.facebook.com%2FCPAHQ%2F &data=05%7C01%7C%7Cd
3d4cb9f8d264abd707c08daddd34fb4%7C2b5615117ddf495¢8164f56ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C638066196897934027%7CUnknown%7CTWFpb
GZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLJAWMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzIliLCJBTIl6 Ik 1ThaWwil. CIXVCIEMn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hUs9ThUpy8q5resVUn
0dsDDixtn7qwliabLGPVIAMBU%3D&reserved=0> [A picture containing drawing Description automatically generated]
<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https % 3A%2F % 2Fwww.instagram.com%2F cpa_secretariat%2F&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cd3d
4cb9f8d264abd707c08daddd34fbh4%7C2b5615117ddf495c8164156ae776¢54a%7C0%7C0%7C638066196897934027%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbG
Zsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwWLAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6Ik thaWwil. CIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7 C&sdata=EM%2BOYZW1y85FFH
EhNIWWwIGnpmzxb9P8B5hkpv%2FVHaY%3D&reserved=0> [A picture containing drawing Description automatically generated)]
<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outiook.com/?url=https%3A%2F % 2Fwww.youtube.com%2F channel % 2FUCpbtlsGF3KOkmS8BeiUkxXQ&data=05
%7C01%7C%7Cd3d4chof8d264abd707c08daddd34fb4%7C2b5615117ddf495c8164f56ae776¢c54a%7C0%7C0%7C638066196897934027%7CUn
known%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwL]AWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMz!iL.CJBTIil6lk 1haWwiL CJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7Césdata=sjxU
0%2BwoyhjJy6Kall1cCNZr%2BmfrxRzImgWKcH5kI4E% 3D &reserved=0> [A picture containing clock, drawing Description automaticaily
generated] <https:/eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https % 3A%2F %2Fwww. linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fcommonwealth-
parliamentary- :

association%2F &data=05%7C01%7C%7Cd3d4ch9i8d264abd707c08daddd34fb4%7C2b5615117ddf495c8164f56ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C6380
66196897934027%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wL]AWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIliLCJIBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%
7C%7C%7C&sdata=0ydffVdEEsqQaDpJbl2bp 1KKugfHjomHKgklV5iv8z8%3D&reserved=0> [A close up of a logo Description automatically
generated]

<https:/feur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https % 3A%2F % 2Fwww.flickr.com%2Fphotos%2F cpa_hq%2F &data=05%7C01%7C%7Cd3d4c
b978d264abd707c08daddd34ib4%7C2b5615117ddf495¢8164156ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C638066196897934027%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZs
b3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTIl6Ik1haWwiL CIXVCIEMn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C8sdata=E5Dk%2FrMWI0ulT8nAog5
5115f1%2FVT7eNWIHpGJEtQBKE %3D&reserved=0>

Visit us...

www.cpahg.org<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F %2Fwww.cpahq.org%2F &data=05%7 C01%7C %7 Cd3d4cb9f8d26
4abd707c08daddd34fb4%7C2b5615117ddf495¢8164f56ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C638066196897934027%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJ
WljoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCJBTIl61k1haWwil CIXVCIBMn0%3D%7C3000%7C %7 C%7Césdata=dx61bzg5AsOgKAL Hx%2FO062W%2
FQLOxsCKAINKLRENAC8UU%3D&reserved=0>

Disclaimer: The contents of this e-mail are confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the addressee and is intended solely for their
exclusive use. If you are not the addressee, you have received this e-mail in error and any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken in
reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of the CPA Secretariat or anyone associated
therewith. Please click here<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Fwww.cpahq.org %2F privacy-

policy%2F &data=05%7C01%7C%7Cd3d4cb9f8d264abd707c08daddd34th4%7C2b5615117ddf495¢c8164f56ae776c54a%7 C0%7C0%7C63806619
6897934027 %7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMz!liLCJBTIil6lk1haWwiL CJXVCIBMNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%
7C%7C&sdata=HQFRCZIt2SC2UzZKMh2t308tRJfvYNCEXsSBEIMhECvc%3D&reserved=0> for the CPA's privacy policy and GDPR information.

Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in
confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. it should not be forwarded or copied to anyone
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
including the contents of this email and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption under the Law or
any other enactment, including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. We collect and process personal information about you under the Data
Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more information on how we use your data please go to our privacy statement pages on www.gov.je.

End Of Message

Message #22 removed - duplicate of 21
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Message # 23

Message Key: 000315E25EE91202182D6EFEB523C418F036274A

From: S oo o>

To: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je> (| NG 2 c--ho 019>

Ce: (G - = 0>
Subject: RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards

Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 15:19 UTC '
Aftachments: image001.png (37.6 KB), image003.jpg (8.3 KB), image004.png (3.7 KB), image005.png (3.4 KB), image006.png
(4.2’ KB), image007.png (3.4 KB), image019.png (3.6 KB), image020.png (3.4 KB)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Dear{ilD

Lisa is of course right, you are the Channel Islands' favourite HQ officer.

The Pan-Island Commissioner is a really good idea and like Lisa | am really happy to talk about it. In addition | think there is value in looking into
having some sort of CPA sub group for those who oversee parliamentary standards.

N < i hat

Best wishes for Christmas and the New Year.

[cid:image001.jpg@01D8CDBB.34874B90]
The Greffe

Royal Court House

St James' Street

St Peter Port

Guernsey

GY12NZ

]
L ]

mail . - o 5>

When processing your personal data, these offices are compliant with the Data Protection (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law, 2017. For more information
about how these offices process your personal data, please click here<http://www.guernseyroyalcourt.gg/CHttpHandler.ashx?id=114175&p=0>.

From: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>

Sent: 14 December 2022 13:12

To: (R - - .o o> (S - o o >

co- (N - 2 015>
Subject: RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments uniess you frust the sender.

pear (D

Thank you for your kind words - it's been a terrible week for Jersey with two tragic events in the space of 2 days and so many lives lost.
Happy to have a chat in the New Year - I'm back in the office from 9th.

A very merry Christmas to you all.

Lisa

Frorn: (N - < .o >>

Sent: 14 December 2022 13:01
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Message # 24

Message Key: 000315E223CF84EA82DD0176470D58803FDFID03

From: G - - g org>
To: G o 00> Lisa Hart <L Hart@gov.je>
Co: (G . 21 org>

Subject: RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards
Date: : Wednesday, December 14, 2022 16:27 UTC
Attachments: image002.jpg (8.3 KB), image003.png (37.6 KB), image004.png (3.7 KB), image005.png (3.4 KB), image006.png

(4.2 KB}, image007.png (3.4 KB), image008.png (3.6 KB}, image009.png (3.4 KB)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments uniess you recognise the sender and know

the content is safe.
Many thanks to you both for the swift response. Perhaps | can suggest—as a possible time. That should give plenty of
recovery from excess Christmas cheer and jetlag. Let me know if that works and | can send around a time slot.

Best wishes,

From: (D 5o o>

Sent: 14 December 2022 3:19 PM

To: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>;—@cpahq.org>
co: (I - g .01g>
Subject: RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards

Dear-
Lisa is of course right, you are the Channel Islands' favourite HQ officer.

The Pan-Island Commissioner is a really good idea and like Lisa | am really happy to talk about it. in addition | think there is value in looking into
having some sort of CPA sub group for those who oversee parliamentary standards.

I am at—but free after that.

Best wishes for Christmas and the New Year.

[cid:image002.jpg@01D90FD8.F564B230]
The Greffe

Royal Court House

St James' Street

St Peter Port

Guernsey

GY1 2NZ

mail (N - o 5>

When processing your personal data, these offices are compliant with the Data Protection (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law, 2017. For more information
about how these offices process your personal data, please click here<http://www.guernseyroyaicourt.gg/CHttpHandler.ashx?id=114175&p=0>.

From: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je<mailto:L.Hart@gov.je>>
Sent: 14 December 2022 13:12

To: (R < org<mait R <veha orc>> (D
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Message # 25

Message Key: ~ 000315E26EC6C719DBB7BY939F6BF37B3099DA98 i

;gg'fiii Cryoserver”
From: N o 05>
To: G -ho.o0> Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>

Cc:

Subject: RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards

Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 16:31 UTC

Aftachments: image001.jpg (8.3 KB), image002.png (37.6 KB), image003.png (3.7 KB), image004.png (3.4 KB), image005.png

(4.2 KB), image006.png (3.4 KB), image007.png (3.6 KB), image008.png (3.4 KB)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Y - frce apart from that.
From: (N - --=hq. org>

Sent: 14 December 2022 16:28

To: (oo o9>; Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>
co- (Y . = org >

Subject: RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you trust the sender.

Many thanks to you both for the swift response. Perhaps | can suggest /(G -: - rossib'e time. That should give plenty of
recovery from excess Christmas cheer and jetlag. Let me know if that works and | can send around a time slot.

Best wishes,

- From: (- o oo <maito (R oV 95>>

Sent: 14 December 2022 3:19 PM

To: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je<mailto:L Hart@gov.je>>; ( GGG c -« oA - - .o g>>
-

R, - .= . 0rg>>

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

1 am ot (- . rco afier that.

Best wishes for Christmas and the New Year.

[cid:image001.jpg@01D90FD9.77E07960]
The Greffe

Royal Court House

St James' Street

St Peter Port

Guernsey

GY12NZ
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Message # 26
Message Key: 00031 5VE27CDED60E37BE70E50FF55225E9E4DE46 =g§§'§ﬂ Cryoserver”
From: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>

To: R -2 c.oro >, (R - 55~

Ce: (S . 210>

Addressed To: L o

Subject: RE; Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 16:33 UTC

Attachments: image001.jpg (8.3 KB), image002.png (37.6 KB), image003.png (3.7 KB), image004.png (3.4 KB), image005.png
. (4.2 KB), image006.png (3.4 KB), image007.png (3.6 KB), image008.png (3.4 KB)

No good for me I'm afraid as (GG C - o day before or day after?
From: (D - -o=hq org>

Sent: 14 December 2022 16:28
To: (R 2 o o 5>; Lisa Hart <L Hart@gov je>
co (N - - 015>

Subject: RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know

the content is safe.
Many thanks to you both for the swift response. Perhaps | can suggest/( | | I EEEEEED - - rossible time. That should give plenty of
recovery from excess Christmas cheer and jetlag. Let me know if that works and | can send around a time slot.

Best wishes,

Fror: (N - o 55>~

Sent: 14 December 2022 3:19 PM

To: Lisa Hart <L Harl@gov je<mailto:L. Hari@gov jc>>; (N - =" «.or A

Cc:

(N, - 2. 0rg>>

Subject: RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards
Dear-
Lisa is of course right, you are the Channel Islands’ favourite HQ officer.

The Pan-Island Commissioner is a really good idea and like Lisa | am really happy to talk about it. In addition | think there is value in looking into
having some sort of CPA sub group for those who oversee parliamentary standards.

| am at_but free after that.

Best wishes for Christmas and the New Year.

[cid:image001.jpg@01D90FD9.D9991B30]
The Greffe

Royal Court House

St James' Street

St Peter Port

Guernsey

GY12NZ
G
R

Message #27 removed as a duplicate
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Message # 28

Message Key: 000315E210CD97E4F6112BA3449DB1215E6AB6D4 ki

s Cryoserver”
From: G ;- o>
To: Lisa Hart <L Hart@gov.je>, (| G cov 00>
Ce: (S - 21 org>
Subject: RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards

Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 16:35 UTC
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

would (D o for you (P
-

From: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>
Sent: 14 December 2022 4:34 PM

To: (I : - o> (N - ;o 5>
ce: (N . = org >
Subject: RE: Pan-Istand Commissioner for Standards

No good for me I'm afraid as | ([ GG -~ o day before or day after?
From: (N - <o 2hq .org <mailto (G cpahq.org>>

Sent: 14 December 2022 16:28

To: (I < o oo <ailto (G oo v.00>>; Lisa Hart <L Hart@gov.je<mailto:L.Hart@gov je>>

Cc:

(N - = . org>>

Subject: RE: Pan-Istand Commissioner for Standards

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know

the content is safe.

Many thanks to you both for the swift response. Perhaps | can suggest(| | | | JEEEEEED - = rossible time. That should give plenty of
recovery from excess Christmas cheer and jetlag. Let me know if that works and | can send around a time slot.

Best wishes,

From: (R oo v oo <mailto (R o v 90>>

Sent: 14 December 2022 3:19 PM

To: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je<mailto:L. Hart@gov.je>>; (| GGG c - o oro<mait {2 cpaha.org>>

Cc:

N - = . org>>

Subject: RE: Pan-island Commissioner for Standards

Dear-

Lisa is of course right, you are the Channel Islands' favourite HQ officer.

The Pan-Island Commissioner is a really good idea and like Lisa | am really happy to talk about it. In addition | think there is value in looking into
having some sort of CPA sub group for those who oversee partiamentary standards.

1 am at (- frec after that.

Best wishes for Christmas and the New Year.
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Message # 29

Message Key: 000315E23804E09C071F5185AE0685E9E24C8D86

From: O - v 09>
To: G - org> Lisa Hart <L Hart@gov.je>

Ce: | (S 210G >

Subject: RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards

Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 16:36 UTC

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

twouls. (R
From: (D o< >

Sent: 14 December 2022 16:35

To: Lisa Hart <L Hart@gov.je>; ( N 2 o oo~

ce (T - . org>
Subject: RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you trust the sender.

woul! (D v o« for you (P
-

From: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je<mailto:L.Hart@gov.je>>

Sent: 14 December 2022 4:34 PM

To- (R - - < o-c- S S
A - s o> >

- -]
(N - 2 . org>>

Subject: RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards

No good for me I'm afraid as | will be interviewing for a States Members' Remuneration Reviewer! Can do day before or day after?

Frorn: (N - - = .05 >>

Sent: 14 December 2022 16:28

To: (N ;o o5>>; Lisa Hart <L Hart@gov.je<mailto:L. Hart@gov je>>
~ —,—,—,—,—,—,—,,,...
T = . org>>

Subject: RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know

the content is safe.

Many thanks to you both for the swift response. Perhaps | can suggest{ | | | | I -: 2 rossibie time. That should give plenty of
recovery from excess Christmas cheer and jetlag. Let me know if that works and | can send around a time slot.

Best wishes,

From: (N ;o o5>>

Sent: 14 December 2022 3:19 PM
To: Lisa Hart <L Hart@gov.je<mailto:L. Hart@gov.je>>; { 2 o= h o oro<mailt (G cp=ha.org>>

Cc:

(N - - . org>>

Subject: RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards

Dear (i)
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Message # 30

Message Key: 000315E2FD38F68D2F04DE38CIOBES599A1A0CA1E

From: (R - < 2ha. org>
To: G o o> Lisa Hart <L Hart@gov.je>
Ce: N - 2 .o >

Subject: RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 16:39 UTC
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
Thanks both.

Great, | will send round the meeting request. Speak then.

Best wishes,

From: (N ;o oo~

Sent: 14 December 2022 4:37 PM

To: (I o - q.oro>; Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov. je>

ce: (N - - 2 . org >
Subject: RE: Pan-island Commissioner for Standards

it wouid. (N
From: (N . = . 015 >>

Sent: 14 December 2022 16:35
To: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je<mailto:L.Hart@gov.je>>; (GGG o v oo <aito- (IR o v o0>>

Cc:

e y——

Subject: RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you trust the sender.

wouro D o for you (NP
-

From: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je<mailto:L.Hart@gov.je>>

Sent: 14 December 2022 4:34 PM

To: (N - - oo
G oo o< (R oo 00>

Cc:

(N, . 0r>>

Subject: RE: Pan-island Commissioner for Standards

No good for me I'm afraid as | will (|| | NG - co day before or day after?

rrom: (N, - . org>>

Sent: 14 December 2022 16:28

To: (oo oo <mailto (G sov.95>>; Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov je<maiito:L. Hart@gov.je>>

Cc:

R S . <01

Subject: RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know

the content is safe.
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Message # 31

Message Key: 000315E271F8993B83B4846F4D01D88D535F2C2B

From: N -2 c.org>

To: G - ' 5o> isa Hart <L.Hart@gov.jo> (R - - o .org>
Ce: G - - org>

Subject: Pan-island Commissioner of Standards

Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 16:40 UTC

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

join/19%3ameeting_ ODBKM2RjNTEtNmQzMCOONzEXLTgzNTQtNjRKYjImODFiZGN]%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%229e71ac89-
21d2-4f00-abca-f96896f67b7c%22%2¢%220id%22%3a%2208e07 1b1-c16a-4761-ab39-5f2cabbe3cfe%22%7d>

meeting 1D (N
Passcode:-

Download Teams<https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app> | Join on the web<https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-
teams/join-a-meeting>

Learn More<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options<https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=08e071b1-c16a-
4761-ab39-5f2cabbe3cfe&tenantld=9e71ac89-21d2-4f00-abca-

f96896167b7c&threadld=19_meeting ODBKM2RjNTEINmQzMCOONzEXL TgzNTQtNjRKYjImODFiZGNj@thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-
us>

End Of Message
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Message # 32

Message Key: 000315E200F729607EA10C82A87B908318CFFEAF it

From: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>

To: G, - - .org>
Addressed To: G oo oy

Subject: Accepted: Pan-Island Commissioner of Standards
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
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Message # 33

Message Key:

From:

To:
Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:

000315E22E536DA333FABDBCE4503318F 1629207

Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>
G - 2 q.org>
O

Accepted: Pan-Island Commissioner of Standards
Wednesday, December 14, 2022 16:40 UTC

3 Cryoserver”

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

Confidentiality and Privacy : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public autharity, the States of Jersey is
subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hoid,
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
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Message # 34

Message Key: 000315E2BEAB23B33031F2E42BA063C3DF702290
From: G - oo <>
<K.Stone@gov.je>,
Ce: ]
Subject: Commissioner for Standards applications
Date: Monday, December 19, 2022 10:12 UTC
Attachments: i(Tazgﬁl%T .png (608 B), image002.png (288 B), image003.png (240 B), Commissioner for Standards applications.pdf

Hello everyone

My apologies, | understand some of you had difficulties last week opening the password controlled PDF of the applications. {'ve now attached all of
them in a PDF (non-password controlled) - please note there have been six more applications since Wednesday.

Let me know if you have any problems opening this one.

Best wishes

Kok odeok ok ok ok ok ok kde ok de ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok k kR Rk ok ok ok k ok ok ok kk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok k ko k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ko
[Place]

States Greffe | Morier House | Halkett Place | St. Helier | Jersey | JE1 1DD

[phone]

[web]

Statesassembly.gov.je<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F %2Fwww.statesassembly.gov.je % 2F &data=04%7C01%7C
9%7C3095/d64e85749c9e17908d8d8dbA794%7C2b5615117ddi495¢8164i56a8776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C637497783596695351%7CUnknown%7C
TWFpbGZsh3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lk ThaWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7 C1000&sdata=zfgXFeCKw9GsIUvCekulehJZr
XCV8%2Fc0TLnynhoza6l|%3D&reserved=0>

kok ok kk ok ok ok ok odd ok dok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ek ok ok k

End Of Message
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Message # 35

Message Key:

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Hello everyone,

avary

000315E25D1C23D4DDCF89FFF9DA06667873E039 B "
i 13 Gryoserver

- ;o o>

H < gov‘gg>,ll "
aren Stone <K.Stone@gov.je>!

Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards - interview process
Tuesday, December 20, 2022 15:14 UTC
image001.png (608 B), image002.png (288 B), image003.png (240 B)

Just following the shortlisting meeting, this is to confirm:

* Interviews will take place on—
* (N ! rrive in Jersey on (D

* Candidates will also arrive the night before - the costs will be met by Jersey/Guernsey - Jersey to organise
* Question plans will be drafted in January, and there will be time to discuss these on_
* The order of interviews will be in alphabetical order (surnames):

I |

*In terms of timings for the interviews | was thinking 1 hour with a 15 minute buffer so:

10:00 - 11:15

11:30 - 12:45

Lunchbreak

13.30 - 14:45

15:00 - 16:15

Any questions, please do get back to me.

Best wishes

R R R R AR R R

[Place]

States Greffe | Morier House | Halkett Place | St. Helier | Jersey | JE1 1DD

[phone]

[web]

Statesassembly.gov.je<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F %2Fwww.statesassembly.gov.je % 2F&data=04%7C01%7C
%7C3095fd64e85749c9e17908d8d8db4794%7C2b5615117ddf495c8164f56ae776¢54a%7C0%7C0%7C637497783596695351%7CUnknown%7C
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TWFpbGZsh3d8eyJWljoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzliLCJBTIil6lk 1ThaWwiL CJXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=zfgXFeCKw9GslUvCekulehdZr
XCV8%2Fc0TLnynhoza6l1%3D&reserved=0>

deodk de ko ok ek ok ke ke Kk ok ok Kk ke ok ok kR kR de ok ok ok Rk ok ok Rk ok ke

End Of Message
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Message # 36

Message Key: 000315E2CC781F0556BF570BA975AC27C8EF61FE o L—
From: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>
To: g0 'e>, > "

Karen Stone <K.Stone@gov.je>

Adressed To: simon.ross@gov oo (N

Subject: RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards - interview process
Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 15:15 UTC
Attachments: image001.png (608 B), image002.png (288 B), image003.png (240 B)

Brilliant thanks (i)
From: (o o o>

Sent: 20 December 2022 15:14
To: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.ie>; (| R 2 oo v oo G - oo Karen Stone <K.Stone@gov.je>;

Subject: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards - interview process
Hello everyone,

Just following the shortlisting meeting, this is to confirm:

* Interviews will take place on—
N - 212 in Jorsey on (R

* Candidates will also arrive the night before - the costs will be met by Jersey/Guernsey - Jersey to organise

* Question plans will be drafted in January, and there will be time to discuss these on—
* The order of interviews will be in alphabetical order (surnames).

* In terms of timings for the interviews | was thinking 1 hour with a 15 minute buffer so:

10:00 - 11:15

11:30 - 12:45

Lunchbreak

13.30 - 14:45

15:00 - 16:15

Any questions, please do get back to me.

Best wishes

Messages #37 + #38 Removed as duplicates of #36
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Message # 39

Message Key:

From:
To:

Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:
Attachments:

Thank you-

All good wishes,
Karen

000315E251E7287E6DCCB96285899EAE73450DA2 i o
5;§!E§Er¥eserver

gov.gg" gov.go> (D

G ;- o

RE: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards - interview process
Tuesday, December 20, 2022 15:56 UTC
image001.png (608 B), image002.png (288 B), image003.png (240 B)

Karen Stone <K.Stone@gov.je>

From: (R - ;o >

Sent: 20 December 2022 15:14

To: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>; (| NG 2o o> (I oo oo; Karen Stone <K.Stone@gov.je>;

Subject: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards - interview process

Hello everyone,

Just following the shortlisting meeting, this is to confirm:

* Interviews will take place on—
- (R ! =rrive in Jersey on (D

*

Candidates will also arrive the night before - the costs will be met by Jersey/Guernsey - Jersey to organise

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

Messages #40 and #41 removed as duplicates
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Message # 42

Message Key: 000315E204AEC634D558FDCED1E5A11F35211354

From: G

P
g Gryoserver”

To: Karen Stone <K.Stone@gov.je>

Co: ov.je>, Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>, { EGNNEEEEEE: oo 99>,
Subject: Re: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards - interview process

Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 16:01 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (608 B), image002.png (288 B), image003.png (240 B)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know

the content is safe.

Thanks{J. dates booked . If there is anything else you need to discuss in preparation,let me know .

Best wishes

Sent from my iPad

On 20 Dec 2022, at 15:56, Karen Stone <K.Stone@gov.je> wrote:

Thank you (i

All good wishes,
Karen

From: (D > o o>

Sent: 20 December 2022 15:14

To: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>: (G- oo - oo: Karen Stone <K .Stone@gov.je>;

Subject: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards - interview process
Hello everyone,

Just following the shortlisting meeting, this is to confirm:

* Interviews will take place on{ | | NN
. O ' =riv> n ersoy o QR

* Candidates will also arrive the night before — the costs will be met by Jersey/Guernsey — Jersey to organise

* Question plans will be drafted in January, and there will be time to discuss these on (||| I
* The order of interviews will be in alphabetical order (surnames):

III *

*In terms of timings for the interviews | was thinking 1 hour with a 15 minute buffer so:

10:00-11:15

11:30 - 12:45

Lunchbreak
Message #43 removed as a duplicate
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Message # 44

Message Key: 000315E2F680E11E0992D09177B27F271FC8650E ,,;??i; Cryosener™

From: . - o o>

To: je>" " < gov.gg>,Karen Stone
<K.Stone@gov.je>!

Subject: Re: Pan-Island Commissioner for Standards - interview process

Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 18:58 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (608 B), image002.png (288 B), image003.png (240 B), image004.jpg (5.9 KB)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Dear-

Thank you for that and | look forward to seeing all of you on_

Best regards,

[cid1897818690*image001.jpg@01D7ESEE.25A77E70]

Privacy and confidentiality notice: The information contained in this email and any attachmiepts is intended for the named recipients only. It may
contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance
on it. If you have received this email in error, please return it to the originator advising of this error and delete all copies from your system. Islanders
reserves the right to monitor all email communications through its networks.

Go Green. Please think of the environment before you print this email.

From: (- oo >

Date: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 at 15:14

To: Lhart <.hart@gov.je>, (GG oo o> I - o> aren Stone
<K stone@gov.je>. (D

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

* Interviews will take place on_
* (R | <o in Jersey on (D

* Candidates will also arrive the night before — the costs will be met by Jersey/Guermnsey — Jersey to organise
* Question plans will be drafted in January, and there will be time to discuss these o_
* The order of interviews will be in alphabetical order (surnames):

Message #45 removed as a duplicate

Page 94 Export Date: 07-Feb-2023 14:43




